-

OoOXY Cities SErvice OiL AND GAs CORPORATION

V BOX 1919

MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

August 10, 1984 {915) 685-5600

Mr. Jerry Sexton

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Box 1950

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Mr. Sexton:

There is presently a yearly packer leakage test required on the Paslay A #1,
located in Unit K of Section 8-T22-R27, Eddy County, New Mexico. In May of
this year, the Paslay A #l was shut-in due to producing maximum allowable.

Cities Service 0il and Gas Corporation respectfully requests a temporary
exemption from running a packer leakage test on the Paslay A #1.

Your consideration of our request will be appreciated.

Sincerely,
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Robert N. Meritt
Engineering Technician

RNM/dty

A SUBSIDIARY OF OCCIDENTAL PETROLEUM CORPORATION



